From: Shea, Pam

To: Shea, Pam

Cc: Parrish, Bradley; Schiltz, Megan; Evans, Sheri; Crotty, Tyanne
Subject: UND School of Law - Week #11

Date: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 9:59:40 AM

Attachments: Law school & ramp.ipg

Hello Class of 2027 —

Thank you to all of those that have already registered for your Fall classes so quickly. Itis
much appreciated!

In just about a month we will welcome you all here to UND School of Law, so there is not
much left to complete to prepare for the start of orientation. As a reminder, our New
Student Orientation program for all new and transfer law students is scheduled to begin on

the evening of Sunday, August 18" and will continue through Friday, August 23 Wil we
be sending additional information about the required orientation program (including a
schedule of events) by the end of July.

For this week —

UND Parking Permits

Parking permit sales for the 2024-25 academic year began Monday, July 15, through the UND
Parking Portal. Permits are valid from Aug. 1, 2024, to July 31, 2025.

Students may charge their parking permits to their student account through Aug. 30, 2024.

With an overall increase in population at UND, select lots have been “re-zoned” to allow different
permits. Please review the UND Parking Map to see how these changes may affect your desired
parking options on campus.

Resident Hall Convenient Parking and Parking Ramp permits will sell out, so purchase permits as
soon as possible.

For any questions, comments or concerns, please contact UND Parking Services using the
information below.

UND Parking Services

parking@UND.edu

701.777.3551

M-F: 8 a.m. —4:30 p.m.

3791 Campus Road, Room 100

Here are some common questions | get about parking permits:
1. What type of parking pass should | get?

a. There are different types of parking permits — Campus Housing Permits
for those who reside in a campus residence hall; On-Campus Housing
Apartment Permits for those who reside in a campus apartment; Student
Parking Permits; and Ramp Parking Permit

b. If you are an “off-campus” student — meaning you do not live on the UND
campus — you may choose a Student Parking Permit or Ramp Parking
Permit option.

c. Between the Student Parking Permit and the Ramp Parking Permit, it's
truly up to preference. The Ramp parking is covered and they only sell a
set number of permits for this to ensure everyone can park in the ramp.
There is also a tunnel from the parking ramp under Swanson Hall to the
Memorial Union, which is nice in the winter, as it makes for less outdoor
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walking on cold snowy days. The Student lots are often a Student/Staff
combination and parking is first-come, first-serve. | do not believe student
parking permits sell out.

2. Closest parking to the law school?

a. Theramp is indicated on the attached map (East of the Memorial Union)

b. An “S” lot is North of University Ave by Archives Coffee House, the
Nursing building, and South of Columbia Hall.

3. Will | need a parking permit?

a. This may depend. Some rental properties offer transportation to and from
campus at various times throughout the day/week. Also, the city
transportation may be a better option for you. The important thing is to
pick what works best for you.

b. You can buy a parking permit at any time so if you aren’t sure, feel free
to wait.

4. Not a question but something to note — There is also Passport Parking as an
option for vehicles without a UND parking permit. These are metered spaces
you can park in and pay for time as needed. More information on Passport

Parking is here - https://campus.und.edu/transportation/parking/passport.html

Information Survey - PLEASE COMPLETE!

Please complete the following survey (link below) for the Office of Student Life. It's helpful
for us to have this information before we see you at Orientation. If you have any questions
about the survey, feel free to reach out to Assistant Dean Parrish (included on this email) or
me.

https://und.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_0PTFyklIOfKgqFfMO

First-year photo - DUE AUGUST 1

If you have not yet submitted your photo to Beth Moe for the School of Law photobook,
which we use to help faculty and staff connect names with faces, we ask for you to submit a
photo as soon as possible, but no later than August 1, 2024 to Beth (beth.moe@und.edu)
to allow for the book to be created. Here are directions for submitting your photo -

https://law.und.edu/future-students/weekly-email/photo.html

Just to let you know, | will be on vacation the next two weeks. However, if you have any
questions, Megan Schiltz and Sheri Evans, who are also copied on this email, will be
available to assist you in my absence.

Cheers,
Pam

Pam Shea, M.S.

she/her/hers

Director of Admissions & Records
University of North Dakota School of Law

School of Law, Room 140C
215 Centennial Drive Stop 9003
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Grand Forks, ND 58202-9003

0 701.777.2226 | D 701.777.2047
pam.shea@UND.edu | law.UND.edu

Monday — Thursday: On-campus
Friday: Remote
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